September 24, 2003

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Sheila Dickison, Associate Provost
Kenneth Gerhardt, Associate Dean

Agenda items for the UCC

Please add the following proposals to the next UCC agenda, as indicated. The Graduate School will wait
for your official notification before proceeding with the administrative duties to implement this program.

CC:

Procedure to streamline the process for moving a graduate concentration to a major (New
Degree Expedited Review). This proposal was approved by the Graduate Council on September
18, 2003. We request that this proposal be included on the UCC agenda as an action item.

Eliminate the graduate degrees in Engineering Mechanics and Engineering Science.

This proposal was approved by the Graduate Council on September 18, 2003. We

request that this proposal be included on the UCC agenda as an information item and forward to
the Faculty Senate as an action item.

Change in the Master’s and Ph.D. program in Interdisciplinary Ecology. This proposal was
approved by the Graduate Council on September 18, 2003. We request that this proposal be
included on the UCC agenda as an information item.

Sharing 16 graduate credits for concurrent degrees with requirements of greater
than 48 credits. This proposal was approved for 15 credits on September 18, 2003. We
request that this proposal be included on the UCC agenda as an information item.
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